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.Synopsis: ROY FRANKHOUSER'has returned from Europe, and continues

to reside at 133 South Fourth Street, Reading, Pa. He

: is not gainfully cmployed, and allegedly is without
funds, but continues to dcvote hils activitics to the Unlted Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (UKA, KKKK),
speaking at various rallies, FRANKHOUSER has also been inter-
viewed on television and radlo, and has gilven interviews to
several newspaper reporters, admitting his position as leader
of the Klan for Pennsylvanla. Varlous sources have also indicated
IFRANKHOUSFR is still affiliated with the American Nazi Party (ANP)
and the Minutemen. Subject'!s car presently broken down and
abandoned. Ie does not have a Pennsylvanla driver!s license,
FRANKHOUSER has numerocus weapons at his home, and makes statement
that he has many more cached in the area but readily avallable,
Also claims he has heavier ordnance, including bazooka. One
source has seen a German bazooka in subjJect's possession. Subject
reported by several sources to be "eracking up" mentally. His
"girl friend" had a baby, and is presently residing elsewhere,
but is pressuring FRANKHOUSER to furnish her support. Subject
makes conflicting statements as to whether or not he will marry
‘this girl, SURJECT TN POSSESSION OF WUMEROUS WEAPONS AND IS )
CONSIDERED MENTALLY URSTABLE, HE SAOULD BE CONSIDERED EXTREMELY
DANGEROUS ,

This document contains neither racommendatinns nor conclusioos 3f the TRI. 1t is tha property of the FBI and is locned to
your agency; It and ite contents are not to be disiributed cutzile Your agency.
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DETATLS: T, RESIDENCE

‘ Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on October 25,
1966, that ROY FRANZHOUSER continues to reside at the house he
inherited from his father, located at 133 South Fourth Street,
Reading, Pa.

II, EMPLOYMENT

: Confldential Informant PA T-2 advised on July 14,-
1666, that ROY FRANKHOUSER has not been employed for "yeaps,"
and is existing on money frorn his mother. He repeatedly
promises to drop his "political activities," as he refers to
them, and get a Jjob; but, vhen subject's stepfather tries to
help him get employment locally, he refuses., He, likewilse,
refuses his stepfatheris suggestlons to leave this area where
he 1s well known by sight and reputation, and seck employment
elsevwhere to get & fresh start,

o Confldentlal JTaformont PH T-1 advlsed on Octodher 25,
1506, that ROY FRAIZHUUSER is not gainfully employed, and has
not worked for years. He& apparently derives some money from
hig speaking engagemenis, bub apparently is brcke most of the
time, .

ITI, COURRENT POSITION IN ORCANTZATIONS

Characterizationa of the United Xlans of America, Inc,,
¥nights of the Ku Xlux Xlan, . {TXK4i, ¥ of the Awmerican Hazl

varty (ANP), arnd of the Minubemen are included in the Appendix
o this report,
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A, TUnited Klans of America, Inc.,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (UKA, KKKK)

) Confidential Tnformant PH T-3 reported on March 15,
1966 that on March 11, 1966, a private meeting of ROBERT
SAELTON, Imperial Wizard of the UKA,KKKX, with Klan officers
of Pennsylvania, Maryland, and DelaWare was held at the Lord
De Lo War Hotel, Wilmington, Del, ROY FRANKHOUSER was stripped
of all papers and rark in the Klan.,

The "Reading Fagle," a dally Read ing, Pa., newspaper,
in its issue of Lpril 10, 1966, carried an article quoting
MICHAEL DESMOND, sa1f~proclaim d leader of the UXA,KKKK, for
Pernsylvania, This article quoted DESMOND as saying that ROY
FRANKHYIOUSER had been kicked out of the Klan begauze he was too
much an Amerlcan Nazl.

The "Reading Eagle," in its issue of April 11, 1966
carried a news litem denying the report of the previous day.
DESMOND was guoted as saying that he and FRANKHOUSER are close
friends, and that FRANKHOUSER 1s still State Leader of the UKA

" Confidential Informant PH T-4 advised on April 23, 1966
that according to RICHARD Si NULETON, who c¢laims to be in frequent
centact with ROY ERY ~£ﬁ“€8nﬁ, FRANENOGSER was kicked out of the
Klan because a "kitiy™ of $300 was missing and, also, because
it had been discovered that he had lied about membership of
the local group. Lctually, there were & lot fewer members than
- FRARKHOUSER had reported.

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on May 17, 1966,
t%at ROY FRANKHOUSER said he was running the Klan: that MIKE
DESHOND was only a "front." FRANMXHOUSER q'aid he would be
speeking at Klan rallles this summer,

: : Copfideptlal lﬁfurLaIu PH ©-5 advlsed on ¥ay 18 1966
that BOB JCHES, North Carolins Klan Lezder, the Graud Dragon of
: "~h Carolirci, &nd other Flansmen met ern BOY. FRANEHOUSER in
sth Carolinn, and then spent the nizhit with FAANARWOUSER &t
; home 1w Hesdivg, Pa., vhil e en r~ te Bo Comzechicut.

- 3 -
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Confidential Informant PH T-6 advised on May 18, 1966,
that on the previcus day, ROY FRANXHOUSER, Grand Dragon of the
Pernaylvania Klan, appeared in Ralelgh, N C. FRANKHOUSER was
en route to meet BOB KORNEGAY and confer with him and LESTER
CHALIERS, Klan Attorney, regarding the New Jersey rally,
scheduled for May 20, 1966, and the state injunction that had
been gotten out against the Klan.

Confidential Informant PH T-T{ on May 30, 1966 made
avallable a copy of the "Free American," a Klan newspaper. The
masthead of this paper listed DAN BURROS as Editor and ROY
FRANKSIOUSER as Assoclate Editor,  Editorlal offices were listed
as beilng at Post Office Box 1432, Reading, Pa.

"It is noted that the'Reading Eagle," previously
mentloned, on Octcber 31, 1965, reported the suicide of
DAN BURROS of New York Cjty on that date while BURROS was at
the Reading, Pa., home of ROY FRANKFOUSER.

Sergeant ROBERT SEUCK, Pernsylvania State Police,
Troop "L," Reading, Pa., advised on June 10, 1966, that he had
dincussed certain nmatters with ROY FRANKHOUSER, and FRANKHOUSER
gald that he was goirng zhead wlth plans on his own reSponsibility,
rnot having heard Irom SHELION,

Confidential Informint PE T-l, on June 20, 1966 advised
that ROY FRAWKHOUSER had wecently told him that he, FRANKHOUSER,
was the Grand Dragon for the Permsylvenia Branch of the UKA,

K¥KK, and that he was reswning control which had been vested in
~ MIKE DESMOND during FRA%KHOUSER'S ahsence,

During the late hours of June 21, 1966 and early
hou%b of June 22, 1966, ROY FRAWKHOUSER appeared as one of two
ests on a program on Philawklﬁhl Radlo Station WCAU,
AER&NKHOUSER s dntroduced by the Master of Cersmonies as
Srand Dragon of the United Xlans of Arerlcs for the State of
xennsylvar,“q znd FRANFHOUIER made =z Q%Lccv and Tater anawered

)

tazstlons p“ac*d In ¢y dlistencrs snd woteld by the Master of
,uﬂcmonieJQ FRANIEOTSER s comments wers on the Xian 1y 1ESs &ima
snd abject”ves. ?e dld specifically stalte thad he was spesiing
Yoy hinselfd and n gﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁ SHELUOY, Yrmerisl Wizard.

T
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Confidential Informant PH T-8 advised on June 22,
1960, that on June 21, 1966, ROBERT SHLLTON said he was
"going North to make some sweeping changes." According to
Confidential Informant PH T-8, SHELTON was very displeased at
FRANKHOUSER's plan to speak on the radio, and he commented that
FRANKHOUSER does not know what an order is.

Confidential Informant PH T-9, on June 23, 1966 said
that MARSHALL R. KORNEGAY, Grand Dragon of Virginia, said that
FRANKHOUSER 1s out of the Klan as are all the others that marched
with him and those who appeared on television. KORNEGAY said
that SHELTOHN had told FRANKHOUSER not to conduct a march, and
ROY disobeyed his order,

' Confidential Informant PH T-1l advised on June 29, ‘
1966 that ROBERT SHELTOH, Head of the UKA, claimed on June 27,
1966, that he did not like FRANKHOUSER!'s association wilth
§GEORGE) LINCOLN RCCKWELL:; and after BURROS! death, he

FRANKHOUSER) was replaced as Grand Dragon of the Klan for
Pennsylvania.

Confldential Informant PH T~ advised on August 2,
1966 that FRANKHOUSER claimed he had met with ROBERT SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, on July 29, 1866, and that they had settled
thelr differences. OCn July 30, 1965 FRANKHOUSER, SHELTON, and
other Klansmen and leaders were together for a meeting at
Glen Burnle, Md., resgarding the Injunction against Klan meetings
Issued in New Jersey. : ~

' Sergeant ROBERT SHUCK, Troop "Ly" Pennsylvania State
Po llce, Reading, Pa.,, advised on August 8 1966, that on the
pravious day, he had interviewed ROY WRAEKHOUJEB, tho said that
nie belongs to the United Klans of America;. and, because of his
long membership, since about 1958, kolds the "mére or less
honorary title" of Grand Dragon of Pe“usylvania.-

_ The "Pailadelphia Daily ¥ews," Pniladelphia, Pa.,
daily newspaper, on Szpienxber 10, 1056, carrled an arbticle
renorbing an address FRANITHOUSER *ale to 125 unive?bity of

Tersaylvania men, FREMKEOUSER rencrbaily suske on the Xlarn and

mentioned that he had been a Klan lezder fof two years.

..5...
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B. American Nazi Party (ANP):

Confidential Informant PH T—lo, on June 29, 1966
advised that ROBERT SHELTON, Imperlial Wizard of the Klan, Baid
on June 27, 1966, that he does not like ROY FRANKHOUSER'S
association with GEORGE LINCOLN ROGKWEIL

Confidential Informant PH T-10, on August 25, 1966
advised that at a meeting of Klavern 20, in Portsmouth, Va.,
one merber c¢laimed that ROY FRANKHOUSER had told ROCKWELL
- (Head of the American Nazi Party) that another Klansman had

called ROCKWELL a Communist. The first member theorized that

FRANKHOUSER was lylng to cause trouble, and that he intended to
turn the Pennsylvania Klan over to ROCKWELL, and stated that
FREWNKHOUSER's loyualty seams to be te ROCKWELL and not to SHELTON,

C. Minutemen:

Confidential Informant PH L~8 advised on March 7, 1966,
that ROY FRANKHOUSER is the Eastern Region Director of the
Minutemen of America, and that FRANKHOUSER uses the code name
C&PTAIN FRED IRISHMAN,

o Confidensial In;crmanc PH T~1 advised on March 16
1966 that ROY FRAFKHOUSER had sald he was a leader in the
Hinutemen, which were the strong-aﬁw of the Klan.

JOMN W, LEON, of Washington, P. C., related on an
unknown date that he had been hired by the "New York Times" to
interview ROY FRANKHOUSIER, LEON claimed that he had taped a
gseven-hour interview, during which time FRAWKHOUSER claimed he
#a8 in charge of the Milnutemen in Peﬁrsylvania.

Confidential Tnfcrmant PH T-1 advised on July 2, 1966
That ROY FRANKHOUSER sald he was a fowmer Minmuteman, and that
he was going te Washington, D. C., on August 6, 1666, to hear
ROLERT DE PUSE, Maticnal Leadar of the Minubemen, who was to
speak.

-6 -
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. Confidential Informants PH T-11 and PH T-12 both
advised on August 8, 1966, that The Patriotic Party of America
held a meeting In the Park Sheraton Hotel, Washington, D. C.,
attended by ROBERT DE POGH and approximately one-hundred others.
These two informants reported that one of those present was
ROY E, FRANKHOUSER, who 1s a member of both the Patriotic
Party and the United Klans of America.

Confidential Informant PH T-l advised on September 26,
1966 that ROY FRANKHOUSER had turned over to him some current
Minutemen literature.

Y7, AUTOMOBILE

One of a number of license plates recorded by the
Delaware State Police cn cars at the Lord De La War Hotel,
Wilmington, Del., on March 12-13, 1966, was Pennsylvania
License 032—00?.

Sergeart ROBERT SHUCK, Pennsylvania State Police,
Reading, Pa., advisad on March 25, 1965, that Pennsylvanla
Iicense 032-06P is issaed t0 ROY E, FRANKHOUSER, 133 'South
Fourth Street, Rezding, Pa., for a Vauxhall station wagon. The
serial nurber of this cay 1s shown as FW 329 783, and the title
was issued on Septewber 20, 1965.

Confidential Inxorwmpt PH T—13 advised on June 17,
]966 that ROY FRANIGICUSER and others had: left for Virginia
in FRANKHOUSER!s Vauxhall on June 16, 1566, but the car had
broken down and had been left in an uLkvown loc?tion. o

Confidedtiﬁl InfOﬁﬁznb PH ¥-13, on July 8, 1966, said
‘ BEGINA KUPISZEWSKIL told him that FRANIHOUSER wanted a "11ft" to
ﬁaryland on July 14, 1666, to get his car back. :

9.1

Coqfidcrticl Tn ropannt PHE T 1‘ Jised cn Oz t@ber 25,
6, that ROY FRANZHCUSER sti1ll does not have any car, and has
34 nothing rscently avoub gettiung the crne that had broken

1y L8
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Sergeant ROBERT SHUCK, Pennsylvania State Police, .
Reading, Pa., advised on October 25, 1966, that a recent check
of records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Harrisburg, Pa.,
falled to reflect that ROY FRANKHOUSER holds a valid driver’s
license in the State of Pennsylvanla.

V. ACTIVITY OF SUBJECT

A. United Klans of America, Inc.,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
(UKA, KKKK) :

Mr. DONAID AP”ELL, of the House Committee on Un-
American Activities, Washington, D. C., advised on March 4,
1966, that ROY FRANKHOUSER had been subpoenaed to testify
before the Committee regarding Klan activities, but had taken
the Fifth Amendment and furnished no infbrmation. :

" Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on March 18
1966 that there was a Klan meeting held at FRANKHOUSER's home.

~ Confidential Infovmant PH T~4 advised on April 23,
1906 that, according to CHARD SINZLETCOY, FRANKHOUSER had liled
about the strength of the Klan, and claimed a much larger
membership than he actualiy hed. _

Confidential Informant U T l related on May 5, 1966
that the previous evenlng sSeven persons attended a Klan meeting
at FRANKHOUSER's home,

Confidential Inlurmant PH T 13 advised on May 7, 1966,
that five persons were preser at a Xlan meeting at FRANKHOUSER's
home that date, _ .- '

~ Confidential Tnformant PH T 13 advised on May 14,

1965, that onm Moy 13, 1046, ROV FRAVKNCUSER znd three others
Tedt Readirgz, Pa,; and, plcking others up en routs; procesded
o Deidgeton, . Jd.s vhere thay barrsd & lange cross in a fleld.
FRANKHOUSER sald en wopute that he was ooon going to TSlorid,:z and
intended to meel with the Grand Iragens of wvardious states
an route, _ -

- 8 <
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Confidential Informant PH T-9 advised on May 18, 1966
that FRANKHOUSER was then in North Carolina on Klan business,
and had been meeting with Klan 1eaders in that area.

' Confldential Informant PH T-8 advised on May 18
1066, that ROY FRANKHOUSER and the Grand Dragon of South
Carolina were planning to meet with Klan leaders in Delaware
to straighten out various problems.

‘ Confidential Informant PH T-lh advised on May 18
1966, that on that date there was a Klan meeting in South
Rowan, N, C., at which several State Klan Leaders were present,
ROY FRANKHOUSER was also present, and addressed the assembly.

Confidential Informant PH T-4 advised on May 22, 1966,
that ROY FRANKHOUSER sald he was reprinting a lot of Minutemen
literature, vsing Klzn headings and terminology, and thls would
be used to train the Klansmen.

- Confidential Informant PH T~15 advised on May 23,
1966, that ROY FRANKIOUSER had spoken at a Flan rally held
¥ay 21, 1966, at Rising Sun, Md,

: Confidentia l inforwant PE § 1 advised on June 2,
1966, that DESIOND gald the York rally was, "off" that
FRANKHOUSER had “screwad up the arrangpme ts. '

: Confidential Imforﬂant PH T-13 advﬂsed on June 3,
1966, that a couple of weeks ago, FRANKHOUSER had been touring
the southern states and atteanding Klan rallies and meetings.
He had gone to North Carolinz wlth a friend, who was driving to
Florida, and returned to his home with another Kl nsman.

y Confidential Informant PHE T-13 advised on' June 8 1966
 that, according to REGINA KUPSZEWSKI, FRANKSOUSER's "girl friend,"

”uY was planning a march from Vblley Horge, Pa., to Washington,

5, ©, This was to bcgﬁn June 1u, 18586, end was esigned to
sake pressure off the ¥isun down oOmCQ¢ ”CM*‘dential Infcérmant
?ﬁ ?wlg later the same date salid that FRATLHIGIEA had told hinm

his plans for fifty men to m*nen fr~
wéshington, D, C.

‘2lley Torge, Pa., to

-0 -
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Sergeant ROBERT SHUCK, Troop "L," Pennsylvania State
Police, Reading, Pa., advised on June 9, 1966, that he had
interviewed FRANKHOUSER that date. FRANKHOUSER told SHUCK that
he has tentative plans for a group of seven Klansmen to march
on June 10 or 11, 1966, from either Gettysburg, Pa., or
Valley Forge, Pa., to Wash;ngton, D, C. The march would be _
entirely peaceful and law abiding. :

' On June 10, 1966, Sergeant SHUCK advised FRANKHOUSER -
had told him they would march on June 11, 1966, from Gettysburg,’
Pa.

The Assoclated Press, en June 11, 1966, reported that
ROY FRANKHOUSER and three others had left Gettysburg, Pa., and
marched a total of twpive miles before stopping for the night,
FRAWKHOUSER clalmed they would resume tomorrow.

The "Baltimore Sun," a daily newspaper, on June 12,
1966 reported that on that date the Congress of Racial _
Equality (CORE) held a march and mass demonstration in the city.
According_to the article, ROY FRANKHOUSER and four others, all
wearing Klan robes, stood watching the demonstration, but there
wag no disturbance,

Confidential Informant PH T~1 adviced on June 25, 1966,
that FRANKFOUSE? ¢laimed he intended 4o sneak to Bridgeton,
N. J., on June 26, 1966, in spite of an injunction forbidding
this, -and would distpt a meeting of the National Assoclation
for the Advancement of Colored People (kAACP), which would be
heid at the time.
Confidential In¢ormant EH T—l advised on June 23, 1966
that FRANKKOUSER said he was holding a Klan rally at Gettysburg,
Pa., on July 3, 1966,

. Confidential Informant PH T—lS’advised on'Juhe 23,

12 66 that ROY FRANKHOUSER snnolie of his recent Sppearakce on

Pnilad Iphis radio station, sayinz that 1t was a huge success,
»wd claiminz that, as a result, he had recsived ahoubt twenty-five
SN s oUne lan, s FRANYH C‘US*..\

22518 fyrom pevaons Intevasted in Joiniy
°ﬂ1§ there u111 be & Xlan ﬂaJTV at Cctzvsb”?a, Pa.; o July =
-~ 7

13»0, and that the rﬁr:n tc ¥ shin~+ n will b2 resuvwed at some
._L.u-... e C'LC«\:EQ

- 10 -
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Confidential Informant PH T-1 said on June 30, 1966
that FRANKHOUSER claimed he and BEN SARTIN, a Delaware Klansman,
were goling to Virginia to kldnap MIKE DESHOND; return him to
Pennsylvanla; and force him to surrender the Klan records hd
has.

~ Confidential Informant PH T 13 advised on July 10,
1966 that there was a Klan meeting at FRANKHOUSER!s home that
date. At this meeting, FRANKHOUSER sald there would be Klan
rallies in maryland on July 29-30, 1966 and 1n Delaware on
August 5-6, 1966,

- The "Lancaster Intelligencer—Journal " lancaster, Pa.,
dally, on July 16, 1966, had an article on the Klan, including
an Interview with FRANIFIOUSER,; who was quoted as saying that '
he was holding a "demonstration” in Philadelphia on July 17, 1966,
to protest a CORE demonstratlion also planned

' Confidential Informant PH T-13 advised on July 11,
1966 that a Klan meeting was held on July 10, 1966, at ROY
FRANKHMOUSER's home, Ten persons were present, inrluding some
visitors from Delaware and Maryland.

Confidential Informant PH T~1 advised on July 12, 1966
that FRANKHOUSER nzd z Klan meeting at hls home. At this
meeting, FRARKEO‘SE? said he was setting up a new group, which
would incorporate Minutessn guerllla training. He had some
Red Chinese propagenda material he s3aid would be valuable for
ideas on training. He fired a tear gas pistcl to show the men
wnat the gas was like, and announced that there would be a
meeting and rally every weekend; that he was running things his
oun WAy now.

: ’ Confidential Infowwant PH T-13 advised on July 13,
1966, that there had besn a2 Klan meeting at FRANKIOUSTER's home,
- at which elaborate plans for the future were nade. FRANKHAOUSER
said all his wen must have weapons, and that next week they
will go out shsooting.

.11 -
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Lieutenant CHARLES ANDREW, Maryland State Police,
advised on July 16, 19656, that a Klan rally was held that date
near Elkton, }Md, ROY FRANKHOUSER was one of the speakers. He
denounced "Black Power" as a plot to kill whites, and urged the
whltes to arm themselves in case the pollice were unable to
protect thenm during a disturbance.

i Confidential Informant PH T-l advised on July 21,
1966, that ROY FRANKHCUSER was going to a Klan rally in
Maryland. FRANKHOUSER sald he had things to discuss with
SHELTON,

‘ " Confidential Inf OTﬁant PH T 1 advised on August 4
1966, that on that date, FRANKHOUSER received a telephone call
1nv1t1ng him to spezk &t ¥lan rallies 'in Ohlo, August 20-22,
1966. FRANKHOUSER promised to be therea

Confidential Informant PH T-1, on August 12, 1966
advised FRANKHOUSER's girl friend said ROY was in Philadelphia,
Pa,, swearing in twoc groups of Klansmen,

Lieutemanu CQdEN, ntelligence Squad, Philadelphia,
Pa., Police Department, advised on August 17, 1966, that a source
of his related FRANZEOUSER was preseﬂt at a meeting 1n Upper
Dardby, where Klazsnen were sworn in, :

‘ Confideut*al Inﬁorrant P% T-l zdvised on August 23,
1960, that FRANKIOUSER said he was golrg to Baltimore, Md,,
to lead a "White Power march” composed of representatives of
the Klan, the Kational States Rignts Party and the fmerican
Nazl Party.. »

A characterization of the National States Rights
Party is contained in the Anbendix of this report.-

B ' Confidential Infowwmnt PH W-16 advis ed on Avgust 24,
1566, that the United Hlans wete plag timﬂ & warch in Anne
Arsndel Cowrity, Md., Anzust 265, 1084, ROY FRAYEHOUSER,
Yennsylvania Xlan Lesder, wWas SLup“Gad tm rarticizate,

.._]_2 -
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" ILieutenant WALTER KINSEY, Anne Arundel County, Md.,
Police Department, advised on August 27, 1966, that a Klan
rally and cross burning was held there that date. ROY
FRANK&OUSER was one of the speakers., -

N " Iieutenant’ GEORGE HASSON, Baltimore, Md., Police
Department, advised on August 27, 1966 that ROY FRANKHOUSER
had been present earlier that date at Patterson Park, when
CHARLES LUTHARDT, white supremacist candidate for Governor of
Maryland, spoke. ¢

" Confideatial Informant PH T—17 advised on August 28
1966 that a rally was held by the Pasadena, Md., Klan Unit #3;
UXA, on August 27, 1966, ROY FRANKHOUSER was one of the
featured speakers. -

’ Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on September 1,
1966, that, according to REGINA KUPISZEWSKI, FRANKHOUSER and
GENE OSBORN had gone to Philadelphla to initlate some new
Klansmen. She also sald they had some blank leases to get
slgned for sites to hold rallies.

Sergeant LEMJEL POTTER, Maryland State Police,
advised on September 18, 1966, that the previous day a Klan
rally scheduled for Bel Air, R“., had been called off; however,
several Klansmen were present and passed out 1iterature. ROY
WRANKHOUSER was one of thils group. .

Commissione" of Police SIDHEY HTLLIARD, Reading, Pa.,
advised on September 18, 1966, that on that date a group of
veterans organizations b?d held s demonstration in support of
tne war in Vietnam. Simultaneously, about thirty-five to forty
versons stood silently by with sligns protesting the war 1in
Vietnam. ROY FRARKHOUSER and thrice of his assoclates were also

Dwesent FRAXYEHOUSER was apparently talkirz plctures of the
" "peace demonstrators,” but therve waz no d*s urbance,

- 13 -
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Confidential Informant PH T-l, on September 23, 1966
sald ROY FRANRHOUSER claimed that "we" burned a cross on
Mt. Penn last week. The informant said he had not heard or
read of it. :

Contact with the Pennsylvanls State Police and all
the local police agencies In the Mt. Penn area reflected that
none of them had reueived any complaint, or had any 1nformation
revavdlng any recent cross burning.

Captain MICHAEL ROTWAN, Philadelphia, Pa., Police
Demartment, advised on Ccetober 6, 1966, that he had recelved
information that ROY FRANKHACUSER planned to be at Girard College
on October 8, 1966. Girard College has been the site of
recurring demorstr tions by dategrationist groups because the
school has an all white admi sion nolicy. ‘

SAM BOYLE, News: Edito of the Philadelphla “Evening
Bulletin,® a Philadnlnbia, Pa.,, dally newspaper, advised on
October 6, 1966, that the United Klans of America had a press
canference at the Hollday Inn, Media, Pa, ROY FRANKHOUSER was
there, and sald the Klan will go to Kensington (a section of
Philadelphia, Pa.) end pass oubt literature. Kensington has been
th2 site of racizl demoustrations causad by a Negro fanily
naving moved lnte a formerly all-white block. :

Lieutenant GmO%GE FENCL, Philaaalpnia Police Department
cn October T, 1965, advised hnecial Agent MICKAEL B, DAVIS that
ROY FRANXHOUSER had been arrested the night of October 6, 1966,
wirlle allegedly directing others in passing out: literature.

The charge was disorderly conduct. FRANRHOUSER was fined
$10.00 and $2.50 costs auqessed at o Magistrate!s hearing the
game night..

The records of tre Phijadelﬁmia Dclive Dcparcment re-

ect that FRANKIIOUSER was agaln ovlcéked Lp on Cetbcber 7, 1965,

B
'aen he re-agpearsd in the ersipv o aBen e disposition
28 No

t shown a3 of Oztcher 31, §uoa
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On October 8, 1965, Llieutenant GEORGE FENCL, Phila-
delphia Police Dppartment, advised Special Agent MICHAEL B, -
DAVIS that FRANKHOUSER appeared near Girard College, Phlladel-
phia, Pa., on that afte%noon, pursuant to his, announced '
intention to have the Klan counteroicket a demonstration of
the NAACP picketing the refusal of the Trustees of the College
to admit Negroes. FRANKHOUSER was picked up and removed from
the area. "Police records do now show a disposition as of
Cctober 31, 1966

VI, HISCELILANEQOUS INFORMATION

A, Weapons:

Confidentlal Informant PH T-8, on March 7, 1966,
saild that ROY FRAHKHOUSER, as of fe?“uary 27, 1966, was
bur{ing 2,400 pounds of "high grade" gunpowder, described
'3.2 powder," and that there are 1,400 pounds more stored in
a basement to be buried.

| Confidential Informant PH 71 related on March 18
1966, that at a wmeeting 4% FRANKHOUSER's home, the subject
was carrying a teargas gun, S

: Confide“uﬁal ln?orw wnt PH T~ deiSEd cn March 23,
1960, that FRANKHCHSER gaid he was taking his guns to his’
mother's home for safekeeping whille he'would be away. He
transported two cased rifles and several qmaller containers,
presumably containing aﬂndguﬁs.

Confidential TInformant PH T-l advised on May 5, 1966
that FRANZHCUSER claims the weapons at his nume are all loaded-
"in case of trouble." I ANREOTSFR gllegedly has, among others,
- two .30 caliber carbines, one l1l2-gauge skatgun, one Russian
Tolrarev rifie, arnd a Smith and Wesson .38 ravolver,

- 15 -
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Confidential Informant PH T-4 advised on May 22, 1966
that ROY FRANKHOUSER has several weapons at his home, including
an 8 rm. Mauser with a ‘scope, a carbine, an and several hand;guns.

Detectlve Captain JOSEPH CANFORA, Reading, Pa., Police
Departmpnt, advised on June 8, 1966, that FRANKHOUSER has
demanded the return of the weapon with which DANIEL BURROS
coumnltted -suicide in FRANKHOUSER!s home last October, and there
is no legal ground to deny his request. This weapon was an
H and R Top Break Revolver, .32 caliber, three-inch barrel,
Serial Number A 32697. Captaln CANFORA also advised that
FRANKHOUSER recently applied to purchase a Charter Arms
revolver, Undercover Model, .38 Special, Serial Number 2435,
Since FRANKHOUSER has no arrest record, this, too, had tq be
approved.

Confidential Informant PH T-13 advised on June 8, 1966,
that a loaded .30 carblne was in FRANKHCUSER!s home, The
serial number of this gun is 1366836.

‘ Sergeant ROBERT SHUCK, Troop "L," Pennsylvania State
Police, Reading, Pa., advised on June 10, 1966, that he had
interviewed FRANKHOUSER at his home on June 8, 1966. 1In
FRANKHOUSER's living room was one racl, con+a1ning a lever
action rifle, belleved to be a Winchester, a shotgun, a carbine,
and two military-type rifles. A second rack contalned a
pump-type shotgun, fitted with 2 bayonet lug, a Tbkarev rifle,
a weapon FRANIGIOUSER said was "an arwuor p*ercing rifle" and
another rifle, apparently foreign, of unknown make and caliber.
SHUCK said that FRANKHOUSER made the statement that he has
"many hand guns" and that he has more weapons buriled in the
hills. - : :

Confidentizl InLorﬁaﬁt PH T~13 advised on June 16,

1@06 that FRA&V”OJQHB saild ke was taking 2 o30-carbine with
- him when he went to a Klan rally in Virginisa,

- 16 -


https://IrifoT"I!1a.nt
https://FRANK.HOUSE.It

PR
¥

PH 105-4158

Confidential Informant PH T-1, on June 23, 1966, said
that FRANKHOUSER claimed that on June 18, 1966, when he returned
from "down South"” he had brought back a Thompson Submachine
gun, a .30 carbine, and four grenades, _

Confidential Infowmant PE T-13° advised on June 23,
1966 that ROY FRANKHOUSER had a .38 revolver, a .38 Special,
Serizl Number 2435, FRANKHOUSER alsoc claimed that he had
recently picked up a machine gun down South.

: Confidential Informant PH T-13 advised on June 28,
18656, that FRANIKGIOUSER 8aid he and his men are all training in
the use of weapons and guerilla tactich.

: Confidential Inforrant PH T-18 advised on July l,
1955 that ROY FRANFHOUSER, on September 7, 1965, had bought

the following ltems from Eastern Firearms Surplus, Inc., Eiison,
N, J.:

Three MP 38 magazines.

One riot handguard.

Fifty vounds of .32 ACP,

Twenty-Tive rounds of .35 ACP,

Two BAR maﬂﬁ/ines,

One 03A3 rifle #ﬂ80245

One sling.

The total price of this material was $82.65.

Confidential Tnformant PH T-b advised on ‘July 1, 1965
that ROY FRANKHOUSER recently got a «38 revolver made by -

Charter Aras, Serizl Murber 34J5 Ra blﬁo'has arothar 30-05
rifle, and 18 fraining in grerillis tnctic He keeps all his

- - 17 -
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Confidential Informant PH T—l advised on JulJ 12,
1960, that at a Klan meeting at his home, ROY FRANKHOUSER
fired a teargas gun at the men "to show them what the gas did."
Flans were also rade to take weaponf to civil rights demon-
strations "so we can retaliate 1if attacked.

i Confidential Informant PH T-13 advised on July 13,
1966 that FRANKHCUSER had saild, "We pmast all have weapons in
case we are attacked.” Plans were made to go out shooting for
practice, and FRANKHOUSER instructed one of his men to obtain
unregistered guns,

' Confidential Informant PH T 1 advised on July 15,
1966 that FRANKHOUSER claimed to be getting a "sniper’s rifle."
He already has a carbine and other guns.

’ Confideht*d1 Informant PH T-1 advised on July 18
1966 that FRANKHOUSER said "ROGER" is to lecture on bombs
and show the men how to make them, RICHEARD GRIM will train
"us" in the use of weapons.

Confidential Inforﬁant P Thl advised on July 20,
1966 that FRANKHCUSER and others went out shooting that date.
FRANKHOUSER had a .22 sutomatic and a .38 revolver, He also
hzd some hanacuf 8, co~~~alon°s, and other similar hardware.

- Confidential Informan+ Pb T-l advised on July 26,
1966 that FRANKHOUSER had and fired & .22 sutomatic and a
A5 automatic that date. FRANKHOUSER claimed he had a Luger,
which he had gotten rid of. He recently purchased a Ruger
revolver with two cylinders, one for .22 long rifle ammunition
. &nd one for .22 magnum amnunition, Fe traded in & .22
. automatic in exchange for six-hundred rounds of 30-006
ammunition.

B " Conf d ential 1n formant PH P-4 acdvised on August 2,
12656, that FRAMECUISIR said he had bean out practicing with a
30-05 rifle, and hed shot uwp 211 ke 2 x 4 posts.
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 Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on August 3,
1965, that FRAWKAGUSER and some of his associlates had been out
shooting. They fired a twelve gauge shotgun, a 30-06 military
rifle, a .22 Ruger revolver, and a 45 automatic. ~The 30-06
had a terprific "kick" and FRANKHOUSER said they were firing
"special 'hot! loads.

On August 3, 1966, a Special Agent of the Federal
Burcau of Investlgation retrieved the followlng empty cases
from the site near State Hill, Pa., where FRANKHOUSER and his
ren had trained:

Ninete=n- 12~gahge shotfun shells,
Western Ypert Mark V, #U shot.

Ten 36-06 cases, various headstamps.

Seventeen .45 automatic cases
(RA 62 headstamp).

The area was well sprinkled with empty .22 cases,

many of which appresared to have been lying around for some
tinme, '

.Confidential Infommant Pﬁ P 1, ‘on August 5, 1906
made available a locaded 30-06 round obtained from ROY FRANKHOUSER
e FBI Laboratory determinad that this was reloaded awmunition,
and the bullet was & 220 grain full metal Jacket, heavier
than normally loaded into 30-06 ammunition.

" Confidentinl Infowmant PH o | advised on August 16
1966, that FRANKHOUSER has a Gewmnan anti-tank bazoolka, which
he clalmed was in operating condition. He also had a projectile
for this, which was lzbeled ' dud,” but said that "QOuER" was
going to lozd this. AL the range that date, FRAVMZIOUSER had
fired an 8 mm. rifle and a .32 automatic :

Lientenznt R ILC 1ligence Sqgoad, Philadelphia,
¥z,, Police DNepartmsnt, on hLugust 17, 1966, adviszd thet ke
red peceived dinforwation to the effect that FRASMEDUSFER kad
ciznimed his "Readirg wmen' are miners, familiszr with dyrzzite,
ara that tV:v have wezpons arg. ur anition burded inma

Tnivty-wdie x dius,
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The "Philadelphia Daily News," a Philadelphia, Pa.,
daily newspapesr, on August 25, 1966, reported an interview
that a reporter had with ROY FRANZHOUSER, which stated in
part:

"He carries a knife in his pocket, a teargas pellet
on his belt - an armed bodyguard is with him much

of the time... In his apartment, he has thirteen
rodels of high-powered rifles, a half-dozen hand guns,
seven long swords, and four or filve shorter oneS.c....
an undetericined anount of ammuniticn., Drawers are
stuffed with material explaining the manufacture of
explosives," '

FRANKHOUSER was quoted as saying that "for every
weapon you see here I have fifteen more burled., We have
every kind of rifle and pistol, as well as bazookas, howltzers,
and anti-tank guns.” '

; 7" Confldential Informant PH T-1 advised on August 26,
1966, that ROY FRARKHOUSER claimed a museum near Reading, Pa.,
has deactivated machine guns for sale. "ROGER" is going to
examine these; and, if they can be fixed, he will buy some.

Trooper YENNETH MERKEL, Pennsylvania State Police,
Reading, Pa., advised on Avgust 31, 1966, that a source of his
whom he deems reliable told hiwm recently that ROY FRAWKHOUSER
made the statement that he hassbout twenty guns in his
apartment; and that ln case of a race rlot breaking out in the
&rea, he can get two-hundred more in twenty minutes.

B, Mental Condition:

_ Confidential Informant PE T-1 advised on May 20,

1066, that FRAXNKHOUSER appears to be "sracking up." On this
date, he called his mother on the phone, and becare Involved
in a fight with her., o serezmed and curseld, callied her a
drunken buxm and other ¢hscens and profans thinzs,
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Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on June 11,
1966, that FRANKHOUSER had asked how a person feels who
is about to undergo a nervous breakdown. FRANKHOUSER assured
the person he spoke with that he was okay, but was asking on
behalf of a friend. _ '

Confidential Informant PH T-1 related on June 23,
1966, that FRANKHOUSER is "getting jumpy" and says that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation has a "twenty-four-hour
surveillance on him."

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on June 30,
1966, that while speaking of MICHAEL DESMOND, FRANKHOUSER
became incoherent with rage. When he calmed down somewhat,
he said that he was going to Virginia to kidnap DESMOND,
return him to Pennsylvania, and make him turn over the Klan
records and money that he has kept. '

. Confidential Informant PH T-4 advised on July 1,
1966, that FRANKHOUSER seems to be cracking up. He gets
the "shakes" periodically, and sometimes his statements
are not lucid.

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on July 12,
1966, that at a Klan meeting at his home, FRANKHOUSER fired
a teargas shell at those present.

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on August U,
1366, that FRANKHOUSER expects to be interviewed by a
Washington, D. C., newspaper reporter. FRANKHOUSER said
that he and his group will blindfold this reponter, and
take him to the range, where they will shoot various
weapons, and then tell the reporter that "We are prepared;
we will do this to Niggers that get out of hand."

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advisad on Augucst 26,
1966, that FRANKHCUSER spoks of a Negro who was recently
found dead in the Schuylkill! Kiver at Philadeliphia, shot
twice in the back of the head. FRANKHCUSER gesid that
"We did this.® According to this scurce, FRANKHOUSER is
getting more nervous and excitable daily, and the stcries
he tells scurd more and more unbelievabic.

- 21 -
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Captain GOLDEN, Homicide Unit, Philadelphia, Pa.,
Police Department, advised that no Negro body shot in the
head had bezn found in the area in recent months.

C. PFhysical Condition:

Confidential Informant PH T-19 advised on August 31,
1366, that at about 6:00 a.m., August 28, 1966, ROY FRANKHOUSER,
133 South Fourth Street, Reading, Pa., had come alone to the
Emergency Ward of Community General Hospital, Reading, Pa.,
for treatment of a dog bite. FRANKHOUSER said he had been
bitten last night in the Blue Mountains near Hamburg, Pa.
Because the hospital insisted, FRANKHOUSER reluctantly advised
that LAYTON BROWN, New Castle, Del., owned the dog.

Confidential Informant PH T-19 advised that in his
opinion, the condition of FRANKHOUSER's bites, which. were not
serious, indicated that they had been inflicted about forty-eight
hours before subject applied for treatment and not "last night."
Subject was given tetanus injections, but refused rabies
treatment, insisting the dog was okay.

D. Problems Involving

be)

)
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A

E. Subject's Trip to
England &nd Germany:

Confidential Informant PH T-20 advised on March 25,

i 1966, that ROY FRANKHOUSER had departed from New York, N. Y.,

on the '"Queen Mary," leaving March 25, 1966. FRANKHOUSER

occupied Stateroom (Tourist) P-137. His plans allegedly

called for a one-week stay in England with a visit to COLIN

JORDAN, English Nazi Party Leader, and also a visit with

HANS ERIC SCHWEIKERT, who was visiting Germany at this same

time.

Miss JANET SELIG, of the Cunard Lines, New York,
N. Y., advised on April 4, 1965, that FRANKHOUSER's return
+prip from Europe was ticketed via Lufthansa Air Lines.

Confidential Informant PH T-4 related on April 25,
1366, that REGINA XKUPISZEWSKT said FRANKHOUSER was going to
return from Europe by air cn May 9, 1666.

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on May 29,

1966, that ROY FRANKHOUSER had returned from a trip to
Furope during which time he had been in England and Germany.

©. Finances:

Confidential Informant PH T-1, on March 23, 1966,
advised that ROY FRANKHCUSER rad mads the statement to others
et he had turned a Kian treasury of about 3300 over to ALAN

1xlCLIFFE.  RACKLITFE, in tura, vehemently dsnied that
~ . - , - - > h >
TRANKHOUSER had ever given him any funds.
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Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on March 24,
1966, that MIKE DESMOND, Acting Grand Dragon of the UKA,
claimed that the Klan treasury was missing. DESMOND theorized
that FRANKHOUSER had taksn this money.

EELwConfidential Informant PH T-2 advised on April 8,
1966, that JOHNﬁEBEN, FRANKHOUSER's stepfather, had just
paid a $90.00 telephone bill incurred by FRANKHOUSER at
133 South Fourth Street.

Confidential Informant PH T-4, on April 23, 1966,
quoted RICHARD SINGLETON as saying that ROY FRANKHOUSER had
been "kicked out of the UKA" because a treasury of about $300
was missing and unaccounted for.

Confidential Informant PH T-1 advised on June 16,
13966, that FRANKHOUSER said he does not trust banks., FRANKHOUSER
clalmed that he had given his money to his mother to keep for
hlm . -';

Confidential Informant PH T-21, on August 31, 1966,
advised that on August 19, 1966, ROY FRANKHOUSER had contacted
the Bell Telephone Office at Reading, Pa., and ordered that
his telephone at 133 South Fourth Street, Reading, Pa., be
disconnected, effective August 25, 1966, for a period of two
months, as he was going away.

G. Alleged Threats Agalnst
ROY FRANKHOUSER:

Confidential Informant PH T-4 advised on September 20,
1366, that ROY FRANKHOUSER claimed that on that date, he
(FRANKHOUSER) had received two threatening letters through the
mail. FRANKHOUSER exhibited these twp letters, one of which
said that FRANKHOUSER was being watched and "We w1ll do away
with you. The second "letter" was actually a series of
crude sketcnes - a man wearing a Napoleon-type hat, a large
- gscimitar dripping blood, and a pyramid with a large eye at the
apex. FRANKHOUSER said he would repcrt these to the Postmaster.

- 25 -
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AMERTCAN NAZI PARTY OF THE WORLD UNION OF
FREE ENTERPRISE NATIONAL SOCIALISTS, aka
THE GEORGE LINCOLN ROCKWELL PARTY

In his book "This Time The World", copyrighted in 1961, George _
Lincoln Rockwell identified himself as Commander, American Nazi Party of the
World Union of Free Enterprise National Socialists (ANP - WUFENS), Arlington,
Virginia. ‘

The April 4, 1963 issue of "The Richmond News Leader™, a Richmond,
Virginia, daily newspaper, reported that George Lincoln Rockwell had, on the
previous day, again applied for the American Nazi Party to be chartered in the
State of Virginia, but this request was turned down by the Virginia State Corpor-
ation Commission. This action was taken pursuant to an act of the 1962 Virginia
Assembly which prohibits use of "Nazi'" or "National Socialism" in a Virginia
charter. This article further pointed out that Rockwell's Party is presently
chartered in the State of Virginia as the George Lincoln Rockwell Party.

On August 14, 1964 a source advised that the ANP - WUFENS was organized
by George Lincoln Rockwell at his residence in Arlington, Virginia, on February 26,
1959, as an international "National Socialist' movement based on the German Nazi
Party headed by Adolf Hitler. He added that Rockwell is the dominant force and
personality in this party; that he is espousing a "line" of hatred against the Jews
and Negroes; and that he is seeking, through speeches, distribution of literature
and picketing, to establish a cohesive and dominant political party in the United
States and in foreign countries.

According to the "Stormtrooper!s Manual", an official publication of the
ANP, the phases of ANP struggle for power are fourfold, namely, first "to make our-
selves known to the masses"; second, -'""the dissemination of our program and truth
about the Party"; third, "organizing the people who have been converted to our
propaganda'; and fourth, "the attainment of power through the votes of the newly-

" won masses.’!.

‘ On August 19, 1966, the source advised that George Lincoln Rockwell
presently believes that ha has completed the first two phases in his struggle for
power and is well into the third stage, to wit, "the organizing of the people who
have been converted to our propaganda.” The source added that Rockwell had pre-
viously believed that he would be elected Governor of Virginia in November, 1965,
and when defeated, he made the statemsal that he was not ready for stage four.



"MINUTEMEN"
l\

The "Minutemen" was organized in June, 1960. Its present headquarters
are Norborne, Missouri, and ROBERT B. DE PUGH, Norborne, Missouri, is the
national coordinator. Statements by DE PUGH and literature distributed by the
organization in the past indicated its purpose to be the resistance to, -and
exposure of, the spread of Communist influence within the United States; for the
formation of a guerrilla or underground organization to combat the troops of
any foreign powers which might eventually occupy this country; and resist
passage of laws which would regulate private ownership of fireamms.

The Kansas City Star Newspaper, Kansas City, Missouri, has on numerous
occa31ons, q% rried various articles concerning DE PUGH and the "Minutemen' where-
in ity’was stated that members of the organization participate in maneuvers °
utilizing guerrilla tactics wi}h machine guns, mortars, grenades, and other flre—
arms. ‘

DE PUGH has publicly stated on numerous occasions that the "Minutemen"
as an organization does not buy or store arms or ammunition; however, the indi-
dual members of the organization maintain amms and ammunition, which is their
constitutional right.

#Minutemen" literature mailed to members in the past has furnished
instructions in the use of explosives and has also given details for the making
of explosive compounds from such readily accessible ingredients as a common
fertilizer, ammonium nitrate. ;

In May, 1966, a confidential source advised that ROBERT B. DE PUGH
in & recent message to the national coordinators of "Minutemen", announced the
"Minutemen" organization was being divided into two separate bodies. One group
to be composed directly of members who have been able to maintain complete
secrecy of their identity, from both the public and ¢ rom Government investiga-
tive agencies. The second group to be made up of all members who have publicly
identified, or who there is reason to believe have been identified as "Minute-
men" members by an agency of the Federal Government.

“In announcing the re-organization, DE PUGH stated that a complete N

-resistance movement involving total resistance, must involve not only guerrilla
. warfare gnd not only resistance warfare, but that it must involve psychological ..
‘and poli ical warfare as well. : '



DE PUGH stated that what he was proposing and trying to effect was
to build a political party that as such would have legal immunity, which would
serve as a communications network for patriots that have other interests, and
among whose members these other patriots can maintain their secrecy of identity.
All future correspondence and communications on the national level will be done
in the name of the Patriotic Party. DE PUGH also advised that if ever called to
court, as he expected to be in the future, he was going to state that as far as
the national organization is concerned, the "Minutemen" had ceased to exist.

DE PUGH, in the announcement, continued to the effect there is no
reason why at some future date, when the environment is more condusive to mili-
tary action, that the Patriotic Party cannot be used once again to.pull together
various local organizations into one national organization. By acting both as
a front and as a means of coordination, the Patrlotlc Party can be invaluable in
the building of a future resistance movement.
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NATIONAL STATES RIGHTS PARTY(NSRP)

On November 26, 1957, a source advised that the United White Party
(UWP) was organized at a convention held in Knoxville, Tennessee, on
November 10, 1957. An article in the November 26, 1957, issue of the "Green-
ville Piedmont", a newspaper of Greenville, South Carolina, reported "the recent
formation of a new political party, to be known as the United White Party." .
According to the article, the party was formed at a recently held meeting in
Knoxville, Tennessee, at which many klansmen were represented. The UWP was
reported as being opposed to all "race mixing organizations and individuals."

The July 1958 issue of "The Thunderbolt!, self-described as the
Wofficial Racial Nationalist Organ of the National States Rights Party" (NSRP),
reported that rank and file "States Righters' had merged with the UWP under
fthe banner of the National States Rights Party", with national offices at
Post Office Box 261, Jafferscnville, In2isna.

In November, 1958, a source advised that the NSRP is composed of past
membars of Klan-type organizations and notorious anti-Semites.

Issue No. 19, dated June, 1960, of "The Thunderbolt' anncunced the
address of the headquarters of the NSRP had besen changed from Jerferaonville,
Indiana, to Post Office Box 783, Birmingham, Alabama,

Issue No. 69, dated July, 1965, of "The Thunderbqlt" announced the
addrsss of the nsw headquarters of the NIRP as Post Office Box 18, Augusta,
Georgla.

On August 4, 1965, a source advised that Edward Ro Fields, the Informa-
tion Director of the NSRP and Editor of "“The Thunderbolt!, is the individual who
actually controls thz NSRP. .

Issue No. 72, dated November, 1965, of "The Thunderbolt!", reflects Dr.
Edward Ro. Fields to be National Director of the NSRP as well as Editor of "The
~ Thunderbolt."

*The Thunderbolt® continues to publish articles attacking Negroes and
persons of the Jswish faith.
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UNITED KLANS C? AMERICA, INC.,
KNIGHTS OF THE XU KLUX KLAN (UNITED KIANS)

Raecords of Suparior Court of Fulton County, Goorgia, show that tais
Klan organizition wcs granted a corporate charter on February 21, 1941 at
Atlanta, Geor;ia, under the nams United Klans, Knights of tho Ku Klux Klan of
Anmericay; Inc.

A zource advised on February 27, 1961, that United Klans was formed
as a resalt of a split in U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc.
‘According to tho sourcs, the split rosulted from a leadership dispute and
Uni..d lans has the seme aims and objcetives as the paront group. Thoese are
the urOﬂotion of Americanism, vwhite suoramacy and segwcgation of the races,

Tha first source and & sccond source advised in July, 1961, that
United Klans, Xnights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc., merzed with

Alabama Knights,-Knights of tho Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization establish-

ed headquarters in -Suite 401, The Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. The
organization is directed by Robert Shelton, Imperial Wizard and is the dominant
Klan group in the South with units in ssveral southern states.

' On August 14, 1961, the second source advised that the organization
fornerly knowi. as United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Xlan of America, Inc.,
would be kncwn in the future as United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan. The second source said the name was changed by a resolution
adopted at the National Kloavocation held July 8, 1961, at Indien Springs,
Geo¢g1a.

: Second source advised that at a meeting at Prattville, Alabama, on
October 22, 1961, a majority of the Klaverns of the U. S. Klans, Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku
‘Klux Klan.
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC., -
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA,KKKK),
REALM OF PENNSYLVANTA

A source advised on October 16, 1965, that ROY E,
'FRANKHOUSER, JR., of 133 South Fourth Street, Reading, Pag., had
recently been appointed Grand Dragon (statewide leader) of the
UKA, KKKK, for Pennsylvania. This appointment was made by
ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard of the national organization.
Scurce subsequently advised that FRANKHOUSER had attended and
spoken at numerous rallies in Pennsylvania and other East Coast
states.

A second source advised on March 14, 1966, that ROY
FRANKHOUSER attended a Klan school for leaders and members at
Newark, Delaware, March 11 - 13, 1966. In attendance were many
Klan leaders from various states.

This second source on July 13, 1966, made available
a copy of a mimecgraphed letter headed, "United Klans of
America - Pennsylvania HQ - P. 0. Box 1432 - Reading, Pa. 19603."

This letter, dated July 11, 1966, and addressed to
"Esteemed Klansmen," stated, "This is to let you know that
we are reorganizing the Realm of Pennsylvania." It continued
with a plea for recipients to help by getting sites for
rallies and meetings; urged formation of new Klaverns; requested
help with transportation for officers on weekends; and
requested that they lcocate printers and perform other small
“:tasks. Members were also urged to pay back dues at once.

A third source advised on July 20, 1966, that the
Pennsylvania Klan is a state division of the national UKA, KKKK,
headed by ROBERT SHELTON, and that ROY E. FRANKHOUSER is the
sole active and effective leader kncwn to him in this area.
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' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQN

‘Philadelphia, Pannsylvania

105-4158 NOV 14 1966

Title ROY E. FRANKHOUSER, JR.

Charecter RACIAL MATTERS

Reference Report of Special Agent
WILLIAM EDWARD DAVIS, dated
and captioned as above, at
Philadelphia.

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced commnication have furnished reliable
information in the past.
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